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anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:48 PM
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: info@badmintonthai.or.th; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for PRINCESS SIRIVANNAVARI 

Thailand Masters 2024.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.  

 

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for PRINCESS SIRIVANNAVARI Thailand 
Masters 2024. 

 

Right-click or tap and hold here to  do wnload pictures. To help p ro tect your 
privacy, Outlo ok prevented au tomatic download  of this picture from the 
In ternet.

  

PRINCESS SIRIVANNAVARI Thailand Masters 2024  
Badminton World Federation | Bangkok, Thailand 
1/30/2024 to 2/4/2024  
HSBC BWF World Tour Super 300  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the PRINCESS 
SIRIVANNAVARI Thailand Masters 2024 tournament. You can 
add/delete players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by 
logging in with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry 
Wizard for this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male  

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
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MS 80369 India M.GOWDA, Hemanth Male 
 

MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male 
 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male  

MS 86975 India 
SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik 

Sanjeevi 
Male 

 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female  

WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 75628 India CHALIHA, Ashmita Female 
 

WS 88471 India BANSOD, Malvika Female 
 

WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female  

WS 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female 
 

MD 
98935 

57372 

India 

India 

ARJUN, M.R. 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
59687 

86829 

India 

India 

HOODA, Unnati 

ARORA, Palak 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
94165 

49765 

India 

India 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
59966 

71612 

India 

India 

PULLELA, GAYATRI 

GOPICHAND 

JOLLY, Treesa 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
69313 

87492 

India 

India 

SURYA, Ashith 

PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
57372 

94165 

India 

India 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
60980 

49765 

India 

India 

KAPOOR, Rohan 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
12/18/2023 

6:47 AM 
Removed 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, 

Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 

12/18/2023 

6:47 AM 
Removed 
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23 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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